## GLIDE COMMUNITY CLUB BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 11, 2007

Meeting called to order by President, Susan Flury at 7:10 pm

Members in attendance: Susan Flury, Jim Betry, Dom Mosca, Bill Scheufele, Don Kidd, Lois Spence and Dennis Moore.

Absent: Charlotte Reed, Mike Keiser, Jack Skalos and George Roman.

Minutes of August 14, 2007 read by Joyce Betry Treasure report read by Lois Spence. Both approved as read.

## **OLD/UNFINSHED BUSINESS**

- 1. The roof is finished except for the gutters that will be installed on Sept. 26. Dry rot on comer and foundation will be taken care of.
- 2. The sign boards were made by Glide Threadworks for a cost of \$200.00.
- 3. We still have not received the letters and numbers for the reader board. Painting is not finished. We need the letters.
- 4. Dom looked at the flooring in Roseburg that Bill Scheufele suggested that might work. Susan suggested that we look at some other floors in Yoncalla, Sutherlin, etc.. before we decide on the material.
- 5. Don and Bill will go through the junk behind the storage annex and get rid of what cannot be used. The rest will go in the storage annex building.
- 6. The metal roofing will be cleaned up and sold eventually. Also problem with the shingles. Will we get them picked up?
- 7. Christy Scheufele is still on the state register as secretary/treasure. George Roman is working on the changes.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. Bill Roberts with Randy and Sandi, owners of the motorcycle shop came to discuss Graffiti weekend with tentative weekend date of 11th and 12th of July, 2008. They would like for this to be a community event. Businesses are okay with cars on GCC side of highway for parking. Suggested that the Fire Dept could have a BBQ, FFA could be involved plus other organizations for fund raising. Would like donations from the businesses here in Glide for trophies etc.. We have a motion and seconded to discuss this car show.
- 2. There was a problem with the side double doors but Don Kidd said he had ordered new linkage to fix them.
- 3. Susan received a letter from the Ford Foundation per their grant agreement that they

would donate \$19,000.00 for the flooring.

4. The Job Corp said that we will have to shut down the GCC for a week for painting of the ceiling because of the scaffolding. We will have to work out something with the Seniors for the meals to continue. Marty with contact Bill Peters for scheduling. They may be able to do this the first two weeks in November.

## Comments from members:

Letter received from B. C. Groves with a complaint against Bill Scheufele, board member on his behavior on August 25, 2007 at her garage sale at the Annex. Susan feels that it was a personal problem and should be resolved between Bill and BC Groves.

Next Board Meeting October 9, 2007 at 7:00 in the Annex building.

Next Membership Meeting October 18, 2007, potluck at 6:30 meeting at 7:00.

Meeting adjourned by Susan Flury at 8:00pm.

Submitted by Joyce Betry interim Recording Secretary